Sent: 18 January 2016 11:03

From: Louise Brown mail to: LouiseiBrown2@Enfield.goviuk
Sent: 18 January 2016 11:03

To: Flesher James D - YE Subject: RE: Cordell [SEC=PROTECT]

Classification: PROTECT Hi James, I spoke with Deborah Andrews this
morning, the leak issue was sorted over the weekend this was from the flat
above}

I do not know anything about Mr Cordell moving in two weeks time, unless
she is getting it confused with his threat that he will get her in two weeks
time?

Overall I am concerned that Deborah is not managing and appears to be
getting more confused the last few times I have spoken to her last week and
today, she is also feeling that she needs further support by way of supported
accommodationy

I do agree with her as the level of support that St John of God provide is
high and the dependency with other agencies is also constant and not
something that housing or myself could provide long term;

Deborah was much calmer this morning and I reassured he that if she has
any concerns to contact me,

With regard to the camera not he is not allowed it to be train on anything
else other that his front doory

Probably means I will need to visit him to get this sorted}

I may request your assistance with this I don’t really fancy seeing him on my
own!! (Sorryz)

Kind regards Louise:

Sent: 18 January 2016 -- 08:35
From: JamesiFlesher@met.pnn.police.uk mail to:
James.Flesher@met.pnn.police.uk

To: Louise Brown Subject: Cordell Hi Louise, I hope you are welli Since
15/01/2016 we have had further calls from Debra Andrew relating to the
issues she has been having with Simon Cordell:

Given the nature of the calls, we visited Debra yesterday for a reassurance
visity






